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Several days age Mr, Arehis M. Speir, cur engimeer in Artesis,
was in your office to digemss a proposed pilot water flood project
corterplated by Mosb Drillimg Company in the High Loneseme Fiold,
Eddy County, New Mexico,

Thiz letter is written {0 bring you up to date on plans for the
proposal,;

“nelosed please find the following:

1. Copy of lstier dated Februsry 21, 1957, to New Mexico 01l
Conservation Comslssion requesting that a hearing be set on
the pilot flood,

2. Copy of letier dated Pobruary 23, 1957, to New Mexiso 01l
Conpervation Comuission amending the application for hearing,

Please note thst !0 aeres of State land are involved in the pilot
flood, as well as O acras of Faderal land,

Our present water source well is om State land. However, we
anticipate needing a larger smourt of water wien our cspacity flood is
activated, It is my wnderstending that under our lease, Federul Las
Cruces 063677, we may preduce wstsr fur use in the flood from any wells
we may drill in W} of Seetion &b, /<.

It is my farther understanding that the same rights will apply
under Pederal Las Cruces 0lf115(a), 5% Sectien 17 and ¥! Section 20,
and Pederal Las Cruces 062996(b), ¥} Seotion 17. These leases are
ovmed by Charles i, Steemn, who is also osmer of Moad Drilling Company.

We do not have any plans for Lmmediate drilling of water source
wells on these lands, but do antiecipete that more wells may be necessary
at a later date,
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I have not beer notified officially as yot, but it is ny
understanding that the hearing bafore the (il Comservation Commission
will likely be held in Santa Fe om NMarch 21, 1957.

In cormection with the amended application referred to above,
please be advised that the locstioms of the propesed injection wells
wore chanped at the suggestion of your office and the 0il Conservation
Commismion,

If there is any other information that I can supply you in
this commesction, please fesl free to call on either me or Mr. Spelr
in Artesia,

If you have no obiection to our proceeding with ocur plans as
outlined in this letier and the twe letters enclosed, I will appreci.
ate your writing me to that effect, In case you do have sny objections,
I would appreciate knowing of them in order that we may do whatever
is necessary to elimingte the causes,

Yours very truly,

T

T. K, Havins, Jr.
For Mozdb Drilling Company

Enels.

co: . A, M, Spelr
Bex 1268
Artesia, New Mexico
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Samta Fe, New Mexico
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